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Ref:

Re: STZSDM600TU: 47 CFR Part 90.203(e) Compliance 2 April 2012

The frequency of operation of the STZSDM600TU mobile radio cannot be programmed by
the operator to transmit on frequencies other than those programmed by service or
maintenance personnel. The STZSDM600TU radio requires the operating frequencies to be
programmed through the use of an external device only available to service or maintenance
personnel.

Yours sincerely,
/0] .~~.

"";~~'-~L:
Robert Stowell
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